

1                   **MESILLA VALLEY METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION**  
2                   **BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN FACILITIES ADVISORY COMMITTEE**

3  
4   The following are minutes for the special meeting of the Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities  
5   Advisory Committee of the Mesilla Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)  
6   which was held September 20, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. in the Las Cruces City Hall Room 2007  
7   B and C, 700 N. Main Street, Las Cruces, New Mexico.

8  
9   **MEMBERS PRESENT:**     George Pearson, Chair (City of Las Cruces Citizen Rep)  
10                             Andrew Bencomo (Ped. Community Rep)  
11                             Maggie Billings (City of Las Cruces Citizen Rep)  
12                             Ashley Curry (Town of Mesilla Citizen Rep)  
13                             James Nunez (City of Las Cruces Rep)  
14                             Samuel Paz (Dona Ana County)

15  
16   **STAFF PRESENT:**       Michael McAdams (MPO)  
17                             Andrew Wray (MPO)

18  
19   **OTHERS PRESENT:**     Stephanie N. Abdona  
20                             Christopher Brown (NMSU)  
21                             Brian Byrd (CLC)  
22                             Dan Carter (Southern NM Trail Alliance)  
23                             Peter Livingston (Southern NM Trail Alliance)  
24                             Armando Morales (CLC)  
25                             Susan Singley (Friends fo Organ Mts.-Desert)  
26                             Heather Stein (Run Culture)  
27                             Carlos Ruiz (Run Culture)

28  
29   **MEETING SUMMARY:**

30  
31   This was a special meeting of the BPAC to recommend MTP Trails Plan implementation  
32   proposals to the City of Las Cruces, Town of Mesilla, County of Doña Ana, and the New  
33   Mexico Department of Transportation. George Person opened the meeting and  
34   informed the Members and others about the purpose of the meeting. Michael McAdams  
35   further explained some suggested guidelines for the meeting. The Members and the  
36   public were provided maps and comment forms for suggestions forms to indicate their  
37   priorities. The suggested implementation projects are in the packet of the BPAC for the  
38   October 18, 2016 meeting under Item 3.2.

39  
40  
41                               
42                             \_\_\_\_\_  
43                             Chairperson  
44  
45  
46